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SSTTAATTEE  OOFF  IILLLLIINNOOIISS  AATTHHLLEETTIICC  CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONN  
555 W. Monroe St., Suite 852-B 

Chicago, IL 60661 

312.814.2721 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Gregory A. Becker, Chairman of the Board 

Dr. Nicholas Rizzo, Board Member 

  Alex Breland, Board Member 

  Patrick Morley, Board Member 

  Jonathan Temps, Board Member 

  Nick Kanellopoulos, Board Member  

     

FROM: Joel Campuzano, Executive Manager 

 

RE:  General Business 

 

DATE:  April 15, 2022           

 

The State of Illinois Athletic Board will convene for a meeting at: 

 

10:30 A.M., on Thursday, April 28, 2022 

Via WebEx conference call per Executive order 2020-07 for the purpose of conducting a general 

business meeting. A business agenda to follow.  

 

Please contact us if you are unable to attend at 312.814.2721 or 312.814.2729 to ensure a quorum will 

be present, or e-mail Joel or Nancy, joel.campuzano@illinois.gov – nancy.illg@illinois.gov  

 

Board members and also individuals interested in participating in the Open Session of this Webex 

meeting must call 415-655-0002 and enter access code 2461 687 9685. 
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